ASIA SUPERIOR HOME INSURANCE
PROPOSAL FORM TR BIRIZIRE

Please complete the form in BLOCK CAPITALS and tick Hthe appropriate boxes.
FURVIERIER  WEEENZEERELE A5 -

oM

.

R Ig

ASIA INSURANCE

7/F & 8/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
BB THEM11855712 R 812

Tel: (852) 3606 9933 | Fax: (852) 2810 0218 | Email: mailbox@afh.hk
asiainsurance.hk

Details of Proposer (Occupier) BBi5A ({5 ) &k}

Surname 2 Given Name 4

[ mr s
[ Ms z+

Contact Tel B{&EaE

Email Address EEBitBiE

Business/Position ARFS1TEE/Hk{z Name of Employer {2 =&

Usual Workplace H&E T {Fith®s

Correspondence Address i@zflitBiE

*Proposer must be an individual and is permanently living in the Home insured ERgE AABLUEIA ZZIG R R LIS R EE R BT

Insurance Particulars $Z{R&HEI

Address of Home to be insured (if different from Correspondence Address) #&{R{EFritbit ( 2NERTBEAMBUEARE )

Age of Home to be insured & {R(EFTiEES

[ 30 years or below 30 &FEstIAT
[ 31-40years 31Z= 405

Proposed Effective Date: From D
EERRENEE 2] =

m<
<

for 1year [ over 40 years #&i8 40 &

FIRIRR 15

(subject to the Company's approval 7BfEARATHAX)

(1) Standard Insurance Cover EA{RE

Please tick [ to select either “Gross Floor Area” or
“Saleable Area” for application

BEENEEERNERAEERR  ARERP—ZIENEE A %

Please tick ¥ to select the plan according to
the area of the Home to be insured

IRIBEFER > BEERFEHABETENEE o %

O O Annual Premium (HKS) SBEIRE (B7T)
Gross Floor Area (sq.ft.) ZEEEE (EHIR)| Saleable Area (sq.ft.) BEREE (EHR) Smart Plan £33 Excellence Plan {E#stEI

350 or below LT 280 or below LT [0 sss0 O s750
351-500 281- 400 O s720 [ s9s0

501-700 401- 560 O s9s0 O 1250

701-1000 561-800 O s1250 O s7s0

1,001-1500 801-1200 O ste00 [ s2300

1501 - 2,000 1201-1,600 O 2200 O s2980

above 2,000 Ll & above 1,600 LI E negotiable #i& negotiable ™%

(1) Optional Cover EiEEFFNERIE

(Please refer Important Notes to Proposer s52HHEATRE1E)

Please tick [ the optional cover required and complete the relevant part(s) sE7EFFERAIMIINERES i M SEiESBRER
Worldwide Personal Effects “All Risks” Insurance 2IR{EA 1025 [0 Additional Premium Bi#fn{®EE $300
Domestic Helper Insurance 3 E{E{E{R . ) o
(Applicable to overseas or local domestic helper aged from 18 to 65 years old. Domestic L Additional Premium FiAn{22s
helper with driving or post-natal care duties is not covered.) $390 x Domestic Helper(s) ZX1{&
( LERRFERE 18 & 65 BMIMERER T AN EREANIE - NERRRBIIESERE Subtotal /NS = S
ERASSREAE ) Lpotal et
Total Premium for Cover (1) + (1) {REE (1) + (1) §3E{RE : HKS #5T

GSN V3 (0) 022025

Please answer the following questions FE[EIZLATRIRE -

1 Have you ever been declined, refused to renew, cancelled, and/or
required special terms (or additional premiums) for any of the D Yes =
insurance sections now proposed? =
BT RAERKRFREMEERIRET IS ERRASIERBZ IR D No &
BIBER  BUBRE  ERBIERIMREBIAT IR RIR ?

2 Did you suffer in the past 3 years any loss for any of the risks
proposed to be covered by this insurance? [ ves=
EBE 3F » TRERRFRES » B TEENBRLRRETEIZIEAY OnNo&
(RIZEELS LIBK ?

3 Is your Home built in a low-rise building, e.g. village house? D Yes 2
BRIRMEFMESREDNEEY  JIIHE ? ONe&

4 Is your Home not solely occupied by you and your family, o
or not used as private dwelling only? D Yes &2
RREFREAEREETRETHOREREMA @ Sl =2 N
TERIERMAEERE?

5 Is your Home built of and/or roofed with materials other than bricks, D Yes 2
stone or concrete? =
RREFFREREEREUER « ARt LSMItREEE ? Ores

If the answer to any of the above questions is “Yes', please supply details.

fEEkRIRET 0 BEEER TB1 & BHIRE -

Details 7283 :

Declaration EH8

1 | hereby apply to Asia Insurance Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) for insurance on the
terms as set out in the Company'’s Asia Superior Home Insurance policy. | warrant
that the particulars and statements | supply in this Proposal are complete and
correct and further agree that this Proposal shall be the basis of the contract
between me and the Company.
RANRKIEEMN SR FBIRIRE A ZIERIGHHERZIBRE - BUEPERR
RENBRNEHIBERER  AABBUSRREFAFALETNRRER
A8 ( TEMREL ) REENZIRR -

2. lconfirm having read and understood the Company's Personal Information
Collection Statement as accompanied with this Proposal.

AR ERERBRMEAR REN LB IMRRAIERA GRS -
Signature of Proposer EBiE A ZE

Date HHA :

Name of Licensed Insurance Intermediary i8R A8




Important Notes to Proposer BiEA iEEEIR

1

Any other facts known to you which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment
of this insurance cover must be disclosed. If you have any doubt about what you
should disclose, do not hesitate to check with the Company or your insurance
intermediary. Failure to disclose such information may mean that your policy will
NOT provide you with the cover you require and may even invalidate the policy
altogether. B Twi/E5E C P 2 R0 AES B R NRIRNS NS E LR B ESRAVE
¥ IEERESEEG TR 0 BREEMRREE THRRRNAEE - B
TIEMB2REMER  SALREETEEERERE TITRIRE - EEnpE
HULREBEL -

Incomplete Proposal Form will delay your application. R{EIEF 2 IR IRE SR

B TZ &S -

This insurance will not be effective unless the Proposal has been officially

accepted by the Company. &R » FFATELRS ©

Minimum premium per policy is HK$500. B {RE Z &I E % 500 BT o
Premium is inclusive of EC Insurance levy/surcharge. {2 {EFRGHACERIEE
REZA -

Premium Levy payable to the Insurance Authority by policyholders has been
imposed on relevant policy at the applicable rate and would be collected through
insurance companies. For further information, please visit www.asiainsurance.hk or
contact (852) 3606 9933. All the premiums listed in this document exclude Premium
Levy. (REEBISEBRIGASMREFE AMRIEET B ERIZREREWEURE
HE - INEE—LER}  FREBERATFE www.asiainsurance.hk 3¢EE (852)
3606 9933 © AXMHAIILERIFBREL N EIFREHE -

The Proposer understands, acknowledges and agrees that as a result of the
purchasing and taking up this policy issued by the Company, licensed insurance
broker will receive remuneration paid by the Company during the continuance of
the policy including renewals, for arranging the said policy. Where the Proposer is a
body corporate, the authorised person who signs on behalf of the Proposer further
confirms to the Company that he or she is authorised to do so. The Proposer further
understands that the above agreement is necessary for the Company to proceed
with the application. ERFEARR ~ AR ERE @ FMRBICCESRRBABERE
SZHIDMMRBERNGRE  RMREFNHR (BEERE ) ESTHFEMREME
EREEEMRIRIA FRIME © RINEABAREANEE  ARPBAZZNEREAS
JREEMNRIRIED b/t D= N\ BRE R o B ATFB A S IRIRW/EES 55
AAENEE » Z o] LRI EIRIRERGS -

This document is not a policy of insurance. Please refer to the policy document for
full details of terms, conditions and exceptions. ANXFAIHRE  FHBEB2RRE
ZIESTABA R AR REEE] -

ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED —
PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT ("PICS")

1.

Your personal information and particulars may be required by Asia Insurance
Company Limited (the "Company") in connection with our services and products.
Failure to provide the necessary information and particulars may result in the
Company being unable to provide or continue to provide these services and
products to you.
The Company may also generate and compile additional personal data using
the information and particulars provided by you. All personal data collected,
generated and compiled by the Company about you from time to time is
collectively referred to in this PICS as "Your Personal Data".
"Your Personal Data" will also include personal data relating to your beneficiaries,
dependents, authorised representatives and other individuals in relation to which
you have provided information. If you provide personal data on behalf of any
person you confirm that you are either their parent or guardian or you confirm that
you have obtained that person's consent to provide that personal data for use by
the Company for the purposes set out in this PICS.
As detailed in this PICS, Your Personal Data may also be processed by the
Company's subsidiaries, holding companies, associated or affiliated companies
and companies controlled by or under common control with the Company
(collectively, "the Group").
The Company may use the personal data the Company collect about you for the
following purposes:
(a) processing and assessing of applications or requests for any insurance
products and daily operation of the related services;
(b) administering your insurance policy and providing services in relation to
your insurance policy;
(c) investigating, analyzing, processing and paying claims made under your
insurance policy;

10.

(d) exercising any right under the insurance policy including right of subrogation,
if applicable;

(e) detecting and preventing fraud (whether or not relating to the policy issued in
respect of this application);

(f) developing insurance and other financial services and products;

(g) developing and maintaining credit and risk related models;

(h) carrying out and/or verifying any eligibility, credit, physical, medical, security,
underwriting and/or identity checks in connection with our services and
products;

(i) for statistical or actuarial research undertaken by the Company or any
member of the Group;

(j)) complying with the requirements under any law and regulation, industry
codes, guidelines, requests from regulators, industry bodies, government
agencies and court order;

(k) contacting you for any of the above purposes;

() other ancillary purposes which are directly related to the above purposes.

Your Personal Data may be transferred or disclosed to the following parties in

Hong Kong or overseas for the purposes set out in the above paragraph:

(a) any insurance adjusters, agents and brokers, employers, healthcare

professionals, hospitals, advisors, contractors or third party service providers

who provide administrative, telecommunications, computer, payment, debt
collection, security, data processing or storage or related services or any
other company carrying on insurance or reinsurance related business, or an
intermediary, or a claim or investigation or other service provider providing
services relevant to insurance business, for any of the above or related
purposes;

organisations that consolidate claims and underwriting information for the

insurance industry;

(c) fraud prevention organisations;

(d) otherinsurance companies (whether directly or through fraud prevention
organisation or other persons named in this paragraph), the police and
databases or registers (and their operators) used by the insurance industry to
analyse and check information provided against existing information;

(e) any association, federation or similar organisation of insurance companies
("Federation") that exists or is formed from time to time for any of the above
or related purposes or to enable the Federation to carry out its regulatory
functions or such other functions that may be assigned to the Federation
from time to time and are reasonably required in the interest of the insurance
industry or any member(s) of the Federation;

(f) any members of the Federation by the Federation for any of the above or
related purposes;

(g) regulators;

(h) lawyers;

() accountants, financial advisors, auditors;

() other members of the Group;

(k) any assignee, transferee, participant or sub-participant of all or any
substantial part of the Company'’s business;

The Company undertakes to keep the information confidential and solely for the

purposes set out in the above paragraph.

If you do not agree to the use of Your Personal Data for above purposes, it would

not be possible for the Company to process your policy and/or claim application

and render the services.

You have the right to ascertain the Company policies and practices in relation

to personal data, obtain access to and to request correction of any personal

information concerning yourself held by the Company and the Company has
the right to charge you a reasonable fee for processing your data access request.

Requests for such access or correction can be made in writing to the Personal

Data Protection Officer, Asia Insurance Company Limited, 8/F, 118 Connaught

Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong SAR.

In case of any discrepancies between the English and Chinese versions of this

PICS, the English version shall apply and prevail.

The Company reserves the right, at any time effective upon notice to you, to add

to, change, update or modify this PICS.

(b
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